

Maris Stella College (Autonomous), Vijayawada



Name : Dr. Sathyavedam.Nayudupalli

Educational Qualification: M.A, M.Phil., SLET, PhD

Phone Number: +91 9502 111 567

E. mail: sathyanaidupalli@gmail.com

An active and dedicated lecturer and researcher with 17 years of experience in teaching courses for undergraduate and graduate level. Supervised 20 UG project works and published 5 research papers in various journals. Committed faculty member with a passion of ensuring academic integrity of the institution and achieve tenure through administrative service.

Work: Economics professor.

Professional Appointments:

Position: Lecturer for graduate students

Academy: Mary Stella College. Vijayawada

Duration: 2023-Present

Subjects taught: Microeconomics, Macro Economics, Indian Economy, Insurance service, Quantitative Technics for Economics.

Responsibilities: Teaching, material preparation, project guide, schedule preparation, seminar conducting,

Position: Lecturer for graduate students

Academy: Andhra Loyola College, Vijayawada

Duration: 2016-2022

Subjects taught: Microeconomics, Macroeconomics, Public finance, Public Economics, AP economy, Indian Economy, Development and Planning, Quantitative Technics.

Responsibilities: Lecture the topics in academic curriculum, Guided for UG projects,

Position: Jr. Lecturer for undergraduate students

Academy: Sri Medha Junior College, Guntur

Duration: 2010-2015

Subjects taught: Microeconomics, Macroeconomics, Indian Economy

Responsibilities: Preparation of teaching Plan, Prepare students for competitive exams, Guidelines for better opportunities.

Position: Lecturer for graduate students

Academy: Nalanda Degree College, Vijayawada

Duration: 2006-2008

Subjects taught: Business Economics, Microeconomics, Macroeconomics.

Responsibilities: Taught a total of both Intermediate Papers Micro & Macroeconomics in Indian Economy.

Taught a total of 10 Papers in Undergraduate Courses

1. Microeconomics
2. Macro Economics
3. Business economics
4. Development and Planning
5. Indian Economy

- 6.Quantitative Technics
- 7.Public Finance
- 8.AP Economy
- 9.Insurance Service
- 10.Disaster Management

Projects handled

Supervised UG micro level Project works on:

- 1.Hardships faced by the migrant labors during the pandemic.
- 2.Impact of covid-19 on front line workers.
- 3.Impact of increase in oil prices on common man.
- 4.Effectiveness of online teaching during covid-19 pandemic from lecturers and teachers' perspective.
- 5.Reasons for formers suicides in Krishna district, Andhra Pradesh, India.
- 6.Government schools and their role in elementary education.
- 7.Public distribution system in Krishna District, Andhra Pradesh, India.
- 8.Empoverment of women through self-help groups.

Reach papers published:

Published Over 5 Research papers in various Journals

- Paper 1: Impact of covid-19 on Migrant labour
- Paper 2: Socio economic conditions of women sanitation workers
- Paper 3: Attitudes of women sanitation workers on government schemes
- Paper 4: Women empowerment through SHG (A micro level study of nambur village in Guntur District, Andhra Pradesh, India)
- Paper 5: Role of human being in protection of environment

Attended webinars:

- 1.Participated one day National webinar on "Exploring self employment option for the youth"
- 2.National level of webinar on" Kick start a new normal"
- 3.National webinar on "Campus mental health: Increased investment and access -Mizoram university, India.

Education:

Ph.D. from Nagarjuna University in (Economics)

M.Phil.: Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur

Post-Graduation: Maris Stella College, Vijayawada

Graduation: Montessori Mahila Kalasala, Vijayawada

Personal details:

- Languages: Fluent in English, Hindi, and Telugu (Mother tongue)
- Passport Number: X9313106
- Expiry date: 19/7/2033
- Marital status: Married
- Phone Number: +91 9502111567
- Email: sathyanaidupalli@gmail.com

Declaration:

I hereby declare that the above-mentioned details are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I bear the responsibility for the same.

Name: Sathyavedam.Nayudupalli.